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From: Guild, Jeff
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: SNPFA Non-compliant Plumbing Fixture Eligibility
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 4:00:10 PM
Attachments: California Energy Commission e-comment Submit Comment.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern, due to the e-comment portal being down, I'm forwarding the
attached question/comment relating to the subject.
Here's the question excerpt:
"Compliant" plumbing fixtures frequently consume more than their listed manufacturer's
flowrate due to poor commissioning.
Will the program cover expenses for recommissioning/repair of such (non)compliant fixtures
to bring them into compliance with their listing?
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Documents uploaded after 5:00pm PST/PDT will be docketed on the next business day. Note that in some cases, filing deadlines may be set earlier than
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I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on this date I:


1. am legally authorized to submit the accompanying comments or documents,


2. have received any required licenses with respect to any copyrights or trademarks applicable to the accompanying documents,


3. have determined that the accompanying documents comply with the Energy Commission’s guidelines for appropriate submissions, and


4. understand that unless my written request for confidentiality has been approved under California Code of Regulations, title 20, section 2505,
my written and oral comments, filings (including the accompanying documents), and associated contact information (e.g. address, phone,
email, etc.) will become part of the viewable public record and may become publicly available via Google, Yahoo, and any other internet search
engines.


For more information about the Commission’s procedures for applications for confidentiality, please contact the Chief Counsel’s Office at (916) 654‐
3951. For the instructions and form for requesting a document be given confidential status, see
http://ww2.energy.ca.gov/commission/chief_counsel/documents/CEC13.pdf
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